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RE: EM-EVER-145-150211
Notice of Completion

Dear Chairman Stein:

The Connecticut Light and Power Company doing business as Eversource Energy (“Eversource”) received
acknowledgement from the Connecticut Siting Council (“Council”) on March 12, 2015 that Eversource’s
proposed modification of an existing telecommunications facility located at Bald Hill Road, Union,
Connecticut would comply with the exempt modification criteria in Section 16-50j-73 of the Regulations of
Connecticut State Agencies. In its decision, the Council directed Eversource to provide written notice to
the Council within 45 days of the completion of the work.

Eversource hereby notifies the Council that the proposed modifications were completed on June 30, 2015.

if you have any

questions or comments, please call John Morissette at 860-728-4532.

Sincerely, J
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